



Clément Boudon

Product Manager

Clément Boudon

4 rue Franchet D'Esperey, 57950 Montigny-les-Metz, France.

09/09/1986 - Languages: French, English B2 - Driving licence (B).

+33 (0)6 89 79 87 95

clement@boudon.com

[linkedin.com/in/clementboudon](https://www.linkedin.com/in/clementboudon)

<https://clement.boudon.com>

Skills Highlights

User-focused product manager with an **agile mindset**, specialized in SaaS products, B2B Solutions and Payment solutions.

Enthusiastic automation advocate (including AI) to **focus on individuals and interactions**, with a strong **vision building, budgeting and reporting experience**.

Former web developer, with more than **15 years of experience in IT**.

Experience

Digi Share/Product Manager

JUNE 2017 - TODAY, FRANCE - LUXEMBOURG. 10+ employees. SaaS solution.

- **Identified a client need** that wasn't addressed by the market, have been sponsored by Interactiv-Group (+100 employees) to **define a vision, design and develop an innovative product** called [Digi Share](#), an **online solution to create a business ready website in two minutes with mobile application and social network synchronization of articles**.
- Led 15 employees involved and organized in **agile teams (Scrum methodology, acted as Product Owner)**.
- Organized **customer workshops and beta testing**.
- Directly managed 5 developers for a product based on up-to-date hybrid **web and mobile technologies**, hosted in the **cloud and scalable**.
- Managed relationships with multiple partners and providers.
- **Budgeted and reported** self-defined KPIs.
- **Promoted the product in media**, including in newspapers and on [tv shows](#).

+1,5K professional customers. +2M€ of investment.

Interact-IV.com Lux S.A./Business & Operation Manager

AUGUST 2013 - TODAY, LUXEMBOURG. 10+ employees. Online payment solution.

- **Designed and led the development** of two products : MU Payment, a **micro-payment by phone system**, and Promovox, a solution of **audio advertisement diffusion during phone call**.
- Operations management: **budgeted and planned production**, managed relationships with providers, R&D.
- Business management: pre-sales, sales, **delivery and support**.
- Responsible for managing the Luxembourgish subsidiary of Interactiv-Group, dealing with part of administrative, **Intellectual Properties** and human resources aspects.

+5M€ revenue / year. +5M unique visitors / month.

Absolu Telecom/CTO of monetization division

JUNE 2011 - JUNE 2013, LUXEMBOURG. 50+ employees. Online payment solution.

- **Designed, developed, released and maintained** multiple **payments solutions** composing the product Absolu Payment developed during my previous jobs.
- Regular **integrations of new payment methods** (by phone, sms, online, etc.), in France and internationally (LU, BE, UK, US), and **managed IP associated (patents filling and reviews)**.
- Led a technical team of 5 developers.

+5M€ revenue / year.

Absolu Network France/CTO - R&D Director of monetization division

JANUARY 2010 - MAY 2011, FRANCE. 50+ employees. Online payment solution.

- Promoted as chief technical officer for a new company called Absolu Network France, in order to **maintain** and **develop previously created payment solution Absolu Payment**, first solution to provide payment by phone call or SMS with automatic validation.
- **Developed** backend applications, **integrated** new payments methods, managed relationships with partners, customer support and account management.
- Led a technical team of 5 developers.
- **Supported the sales team** during conferences and exhibitions (Paris E-Commerce / E-Marketing 2010, Mobile World Congress Barcelona 2010, AdTech SanFrancisco 2010, ...).

+1M€ revenue / year, +1K professional customers.

Starting Prod/Web developer

APRIL 2007 - JANUARY 2010, FRANCE. 10+ employees. Website development.

- **PHP web developer** after intern period: designed, developed, maintained websites and online services, including an online game platform called Bushi.
- **Coordinated** the game production team.

+5M unique visitors / month.

Elite S.A./Intern Web developer

MAY 2006 - JULY 2006, FRANCE. 10+ employees. Industrial clothes manufacturing

- **Web developer**: created the new company website, synchronized to an internal database in order to automate website updates.
- **Consultant for best practices** for information systems.

Education

Lyon 1 University/Licence degree - Web Development

SEPTEMBER 2006 TO JUNE 2007, FRANCE

Object oriented backend web development, Frontend web development, Project management, Web Marketing, legal reglementations.

Lyon 1 University/University Degree - Software Development

SEPTEMBER 2004 TO JUNE 2006, FRANCE

Software development, algorithm and design pattern, project management, business management, marketing.

François Mansart High School/Bachelor in science

JUNE 2004, FRANCE

Others Skills

Scrum / Kaban Framework, Waterfall projects management, PRINCE 2 framework, Team management, Business Management, Technical direction, Budgeting, Reporting, Partnership management, IP Management, Support, Sales.

Technical skills: Web development full stack (API Restful, backend MVC object oriented PHP, Frontend web javascript Angular-VueJS and hybrid Ionic), Cloud hosting (AWS), Database (MySQL, NoSQL), Git, continuous delivery and automation, Telecom infrastructure management (Intelligent / Premium / Freephone Number, SIP Trunk, VoIP, etc.).

Hobbies

Travels, photography, running, cooking.